
Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Office of Chairman Fay 
Thursday, March 3, 2022 3:08 PM 
Commissioner Correspondence 
FW: Duke Energy bill 

Please place the email below in Docket No 20210016 

Thanks 

Veronica D. Washington 

CORRESPONDENCE 
3/3/2022 
DOCUMENT NO. 01588-2022 

Executive Assistant to Chairman Andrew Giles Fay Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
(850)413-6036 
vwashing@psc.state.fl.us 

Disclaimer: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communication to or from state officials regarding 
state business are considered public records and will be made available to the public and the media uJacpon request. 
Therefore, your email message may be subject to public disclosure. If you do not want your email message released in 
response to a public records request, do not send email to the Public Service Commission. Instead, contact this office by 
phone. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Tucker Gaffney <tucker@oldflorida.biz> 
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2022 11:42 AM 
To: Office of Commissioner Passidomo <Commissioner.Passidomo@psc.state.fl.us>; Office of Commissioner Clark 
<Commissioner.Clark@psc.state.fl.us>; Office of Chairman Fay <Commissioner.Fay@psc.state.fl.us>; Office of 
Commissioner Graham <Commissioner.Graham@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Office of Commissioner La Rosa 
<Commissioner.LaRosa@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Duke Energy bill 

To whom it may concern, 

My name is Marsh Gaffney and I am a 6th generation, central Florida farmer and I have 10 accounts with Duke 
Energy that I am responsible for. I do not need them all of the time but I am being charged a $30 minimum fee for each 
service even when I use no power at all. This can get costly and I don't think I need to tell you how hard it is to make a 
living this day and time. I recently filed a complaint with he BBB because this is wrong and it's nothing more than 
stealing from people. After Duke contacted me, I found out that you all have made it possible for companies to legally 
steal from citizens of Florida. What I would like to know is which of you voted for this? 

I tried contacting Duke first and they told me there was nothing I could do about it. Next, I filed a complaint with 
the BBB and corporate personnel from Duke contacted me and informed me that the PSC made it possible. Now, I am 
writing you and asking for something to be done. If I fail here, I will pursue this in court. Myself and many Floridians are 
tired of being taken advantage of by our government and large corporations. This is wrong and there is no explanation 
that can make it right. 
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Sincerely, 
 
Marsh Gaffney   




